City of Jacksonville

1st Floor - Council Chamber 117 W. Duval Street



Meeting Minutes - Amended

Artificial Reefs of Northeast Florida

Friday, August 6, 2021 2:00 PM

Lynwood Roberts 1st Floor, City Hall

Jacksonville Waterways Commission

Lindsey Brock, Chair Mark Devereaux - Absent Raymond S. Pringle, Jr. - Absent Marshall Adkison, Ex-Officio - Absent Adam Hoyles, Ex-Officio - Absent

Visiting Waterways Commissioner:

Lane Burnett

Maritza Sanchez & Jessica Smith, Legislative Assistants Susan Grandin & Kealey West, Asst. General Counsel Dr. Quinton White, Jacksonville University Dr. Gerard Pinto, Jacksonville University Richard Distel, Research Assistant Jim Suber, Waterways Coordinator If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Council with respect to any matter considered at such meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, such person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

RULE 4.505 DISRUPTION OF MEETING

No member of the audience shall applaud nor make any noise or remarks that are audible to the Committee that would indicate approval or disapproval of anything being discussed. Any disregard of this rule may result in removal by the Sergeant at Arms.

REQUEST TO SPEAK:

- 1. Fill out a speaker card.
- 2. Sign it if you are going to speak.
- 3. Read the rules on the back of the card.
- 4. Place card in tray.

PARKING: If you park in the Library Garage (Entry on Duval St, W of Main St), Please see the Legislative Assistant for ticket validation.

You may attend the meeting in-person at the physical location - Lynwood Roberts Room, 1st Floor, but CDC guidelines will be adhered to due to COVID-19. Concurrent with the expiration of Mayor Curry's Emergency Executive Proclamation 2020-005, any member of the public entering City-owned public buildings may choose to wear a mask inside the building. Council strongly encourages the use of masks for all employees and visitors, especially when social distancing at 6 feet (or more) is not possible. Council will make masks available for visitors and the public.

Meeting Convened: 2:18 PM Meeting Adjourned: 3:27 PM

- Call To Order
- Roll Call
- 3. Approval JWC Artificial Reefs in Northeast Florida for Wednesday, April 7, 2021.

Committee did not have a physical quorum present

Quorum was not met, so the minutes from the April meeting were not approved.

-4. New Business

Chair Brock said that at the next meeting they will go over SNAG locations. Chair Brock said that those locations should be looked and suggested doing it with Dr. White. Ed Kalakauskis, Jacksonville Offshore Sport Fishing Club, explained that there is a survey process that has to be done before placing the material in the location. Mr. Kalakauskis and Dr. White said that it is hard to determine the river reefs size. Terry Carr, Environmental Quality Division, talked about the placement of the artificial reefs. Mr. Kalakauskis talked about the need for clear grant funding in order to move forward with the placement. There was discussion on the need for having a staging area and what the cost could be for transportation. Mr. Kalakauskis said the average cost is \$100,000. Chair Brock said the spots they will be looking for are areas greater then 60 feet. Chair Brock said they are looking to make the artificial reefs do not negatively impact the shrimpers. Chair Brock asked what the cost is to clean and deploy a sail boat. Dr. White said it varies ship to ship. They talked about the cost of inspection and what materials would be removed. These materials are removed maintain the safety for fish and people. Mr. Carr talked about the cost and time it would take for a cleaning and maintenance of the reef. Mr. Carr said the cost can also depend on the area of deployment. There was discussion on the amount of time can be spent on maintenance. Chair Brock said it is important to do enough maintenance to comply with the legal need. Chair Brock said he will report on the discussions from this meeting at the full Waterways Commission meeting and the next artificial reefs meeting will be schedule once Mr. Kalakauskis has gathered the numbers on a cleanup cost. Chair Brock adjourned the meeting.

- Old Business
- 6. Public Comment
- 7. Adjournment

Pursuant to the American with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are available upon request. Please allow 1-2 business days notification to process; last minute requests will be accepted; but may not be possible to fulfill. Please contact Disabled Services Division at: V 904-255-5466, TTY-904-255-5476, or email your request to KaraT@coj.net.

Minutes: Richard Distel, Council Research Division rdistel@coj.net 904-255-5140 8.18.21 Posted 5:00 p.m.